
From: Brian.Prusnek@sce.com
Sent: 2/25/2011 12:14:23 PM

Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Hannon Rasool 
(HRasool@SempraUtilities.com); Amy Baker (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ikle, Judith (iudith.ikle@cpuc.ca.gov); |Redacted

To:

Cc:
Redacted Kamins, Sara M.
(sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov); Billy Blattner (wblattner@semprautilities.com)

Bee:
Subject: RE: Energy Division Data Request on RPS Costs

Hi Amy -
SCE would like to request a week extension on this data. Given resources and 
work load, we need this additional time to complete this. As you know, we're 
currently working on our compliance reports.

I spoke PG&E and SDG&E and they support this.

If it is ok, we can send you what we did for DRA.

Please contact me if you would like to discuss further.

Thx!

Brian C. Prusnek 
Regulatory Affairs Manager 
Southern California Edison 
415.929.5515 Office 
415.405.6691 Mobile 
brian.prusnek0sce.com

From: "Baker, Amy C." [amy.baker0cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: 02/24/2011 02:18 PM PST
To: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe0pge.com>; <HRasool0SempraUtilities.com>; Laura 

Genao; Brian Prusnek
Cc: "Ikle, Judith" <judith.ikle0cpuc.ca.gov>; "Kamins, Sara M."

<sara.kamins0cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Energy Division Data Request on RPS Costs

Energy Division
Director Julie Fitch has requested that staff obtain the following 
information:

An annual
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projection (2011-2020) of RPS-eligible energy costs for all approved PPAs broken 
out by below-MPR contracts, above MPR contracts that are AMF-eligible, and above 
MPR contracts that are not AMF-eligible contracts. To the extent possible, more 
granular information (costs by individual contract, technology type, 
bilateral/solicitation) is desired.

Please provide
this information in Excel format by COB March 2. Your response should be 
submitted to the CPUC staff included on this e-mail.

Amy
Baker

Am'
Analyst

Procurement and Resource

California Public Utilities 
Commission

415.703.1691

amv.baker@cpi ov

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
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